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MIICATTH PARFEICNFE Rahate Froime

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner 1D Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner 1D: 623%H
e Do e e e N N T )
Vehicle No.: SKK81485
Vehicle to be Exported; No
Intended Deregistration Date 01 MNov 2018
Vehicle Make VOLKSWAGEN
Vehicle Madel; GOLF A7 1.4 TSI AT BMT 5G14JZ SR HID
Primary Colour: Black
Manufacturing Year 2013
Engine Mo.: CHP11342%
Chassis No.; WVWIZZZAUZDW110679
Maximum Power Output; 103.0 kW (138 bhp)
Open Market Value: $29.0946.00
Original Registration Date: 16 May 2013
First Registration Date: 16 May 2013
Transfer Count; 1
Actual ARF Paid: $17.735.00
PARF Eligibility Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 15 May 2023
PARF Rebate Amount: $12.414.00
COE Expiry Dats: 15 May 2023
COE Category: A« Car (15600cc & below)
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid £74,689.00
COE Rebate Amount; $33,891.00
Total Rebate Amount: £46,305.00

The infarmation contained herein is correct as at 01 Nov 2018

OK
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Rasul {LKKAuto)

From: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 1 November, 2018 %:24 AM
To: ‘Alice Leong'

Subject: SKK B148S

Hi Alice,

As spoken, repair limit to repair this vehicle is 1K only

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LKER Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@ |kkauto com | fax: 6841-4315
Bk 51. Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1. #02-25 | S(408g053)

374 70—

e =

SLRR2R =W Spve the Larth Print only when necessary-



GST Req. No : 201606560M
, 6 Benoi Place Singapore 629927
PRIME GROUP Tel: 6861 0908 Fax: 6515 2948

Date: 31.10.2018

India International Insurance Pte Ltd
64 Cecil Street #04/#05

0B Building

Singapore 049711

Attn: Motor Claims Dept

Prime Auto Claims Service Pte Ltd

RE: ESTIMATE COST OF REPAIR TO VEHICLE SKK8148S VOLKSWAGEN GOLF 1.4 (2013)

To Supply
1) 1pc  Front bumper 124

2 ) 1set Front bumper clip N 4

3) 1pc Front bumper left retainer a8 <~

4 ) 1pc Front bumper fog lamp garnish T

5) lpc Front bumper lower center chrome garnish
&) lpc Front bumper left sensor Aw =

7) 1pc  Left front fender Mt~

8) 1lpc Leftfront fender cowling ed

9) 1pc Left front fender cowling clip ~* ~

10) 1pc Lefthead lamp cet”
11} 1pc Left headlamp nozzle \ 2
12 ) ipc Left front shock absorber 2
13) 1pc Left front wheel nuckle %+
14 ) 1pc Left front lower arm y L
15) 1pc  Wiper washer tank X v

To Supply 5.Nett Parts
1) 1pc  Left front sport rim 18" Ged #~

2) 1pc  Left front tyre &4 ~
3) 1pc  Frontno. plate Y_AA

7R

WVEWEWVELWLEWVEWL U WU WO

1,237.92
34.50-
30.53

147.14
370.47
240.18
629.91.
272.49.
46.00-
2,248.65
192.34
366.79
709.49
426.36
232,93

Sub total parts

7,185.70

Less: 10% discount

718.57

0 U

W U N

6,467.13

K"\ 1,629.45 p ¢&

210 30000 7ok
38.00

Sub total S.Nett Parts 5

1,967.45



ud‘l arges

50406 30

-1) To tuff kote 5
2} Toremove & fit left front tyre, replace sport rim and tyre & balance ) 50.00 /’
tyre
3 ) To focus left front head lamp S 59.06 o
4 ) Toremove left front suspension, replace shock absorber, nuckle & S Mﬂ JS‘nY
lower arm
5 ) Tocomputerize wheel alignment S 906 (ﬁ'
6 ) Toremove front bumper, front bumper fog lamp garnish, left front 5 ngﬁ %’0
fender, replace the above parts. Align & adjust front bumper & front
bumper fog lamp garnish
7') To putty, respray painting front bumper, left front fender. To polish 5 @B‘ﬁ Fuu
Sub total L/charges S 1,350.00
Estimated Grand total $ 9,784.58

LEK Aulo Consultants hence natify

the Repalrer of thetal wing:

« To reaurvey bedo 'Q I P

« To exsplay damagnd port's) dursy ren—pm;

* Farm prces are subject |2 contemy

« Thind party survey i il P
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Catherine chnna (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 30 October, 2018 5:13 PM

To; Pei Yee; 'sur@lkkauto.com’; Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

Cc: aliceleong@primeautoclaims.com; Pooi Chin Han Daniel

Subject: RE: PRI REQUEST TO ACCIDENT ON 29.10.2018 INVOLVING SKKB81485S & SH8434L
Attachments: img-181030140011 pdf

Dear Sir / Mdm,

Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle SKKB148S and let us have your report urgently.
This claim will be handled by Ms Daniel.
*Kindly upload this survey request emall to merimen,

Thank You.

Best Regards, JAY
Gabriel Wee 2.\
Motor Claims Dept.

India International Insurance Pte Ltd "]n._. q\ll
64 Cecll Street | #05 108 Bullding | Singapaore D49711 [

Tel: 6347 6100, Ext - 248

@ @ 7 EA ?m'
\-ﬁ'\ ﬁi\‘.ﬂ

From: Pei Yee [mailto:peiyee@primeautoclaims.com)

Sent: 30 October, 2018 2:06 PM

To: Mator Claim - Il <matorclaim@ili.com.sg>

Cc: aliceleong@primeautoclaims.com

Subject: PRI REQUEST TO ACCIDENT ON 29,10.2018 INVOLVING SKK8148S & SHB434L
Importance: High

Hi

The above referred

Our client’s GIA report enclosed for your retention. Please arrange PRI on urgent basis.

Please inform surveyor to avoid 1230-1330pm lunch hour.

“We seleet LKK Auto Consultants Pre. Litd : Vehicle will be check in at 1200hrs noon on tomorrow
(31.10.2018), owner waiting.

*Please arrange PRI soonest possible due to loss of income and loss of rental per day count.

Thank you.

Thank you & Best regards,



Pei Yee .

Prime Auto Claims Service Pte. Ltd.
6 Benoi Place Singapore 629927
Tel: 6861 0908 Fax: 6515 2948

A member of the Prime Group

Disclaimer: This mail (including all attachments) contains confidential information which may be privileged. It is intended
solely for the identified recipient(s) to whom It I5 addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, please reply to us

immediately and delete this message from your system. You may not copy or use it for any purpose, or otherwise disclose
Its contents to any person.

Virus-free. www avast. com

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Lid.

Registration No. 198703792-K



Merimen e-Claims Page | of 1

+++CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)
We

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
| Case [Notined Est Sutmitted | Ag) Assigned Ag) Rpt Ad) Submitted | Ins Auth'ed |Status ]
oy |92 Nov 2018 oo 2B |se1000.00 5$1,000.00 | Panciing for Survey
o aeg | Report
| | it Heng Edit Adj Rpt J Euimml Wiew Apt Ense I

Main Claim Detalls

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [Created by adjuster]
Insured. | COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD, Co feg No. 1993038215

Main
Claimant! HO CHUN HWEE, [D: SB626239H

Vehicle Reg.
N

Clam Type: | TP / MCT18100914 !:1‘:‘;‘;‘3?’" MCOMOO1S (TR, Fire & Theh)

SKKB1485 Date of Logs: | 29/10/2018 12:00 - 159

[ Policy No. ! :
SHE434L !tﬂﬂmtnﬂ: I017-V0102703-VDP-EDDR

= - l-EIEl!E.'
Prime Auto Claims Service Pte Ltd (HQ) & Banoi Flace, 529927 Monger - Tel: 68610508

India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 63476100 ... [Handied by Poal Chin Han Daniel]

Great Eastern General Insurance Limited (HQ) - Tel: +£5 248 2888

view All | compose Case Man |
« 11156 (02/11/2018): Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5$0.00) - SKKE148S - Claim Handler: Pool Chin Han ...

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ View All_| Search Tasks | Create Mew Task | Comoiete |

Due Date Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Handier Assigned By Completed On Craated On Done?
| No results,

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=dsp_... 28/1/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page | of 2
Claim Documents
*SKKB8148S (MCT18100914)
[SHB434L]
TP
HO CHUN HWEE
Oct 29 2018 12:00PM
[COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD]
Prime Auto Claims Sarvice Pte Ltd

Photos/Images (perpage  [V] M |
No_ Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) ! Thumbnail| Print |
[} (330119 17:42 Odometer Reading D | tesdic | & |
|2 |23/01/19 17:42 | Chassis Number 0 | wesdiws | B4
32301191742 General View ©  aws | B2
4 [23/01/19 17:42 | Genersl View O | tosaws | & |
5 (2301/19 1742 General View O  sdwc | B
B |2301/1017:42 | General View D | i | B

7 |23/01/19 17142 | Ganersl View 0 | teadic | A
8 |23/01/1917:42 | Genersl View . © | teadve | A
8 |2%01/19 17442 | Genersl View © | s | (A
10 23/01/19 17:42 | General View © | sdws | BB
1 |ZW0L9 17:492 | General View o 0| lcadc | A
(12 |23/01/19 17:42 | Ganersl View o D | losdiec
(13 [23/01/1917:42 | General View © | i | A |
14 | FWO1/L9 1Ta2 Guneral View D | ocadws | A
(15 |23/01/19 17:42 | Genersl View © | Losdkc | A
18 |23/01/19 17:42 General View 0 | toaswe | A |
17 |23/01/19 17:42 | General View 0 | o ws | & |
1B |23/01/19 17:42 | Genersl Viaw D | e | A |
19 [23/01/19 17:42 | General View D  losws | ¢
20 |2301/1817:42 | General View 0 | lsaswc |
21 [23/01/19 1742 | General View B QO wdive | &
27 |23/01/19 17:42 | General View 0| dws | A
23 (2101719 17:42 | Genersl View 0 | loadrwc | &
|24 |2301/19 17:42 | General View 0| aaws | 4
25 [2301/1917:42 | General View o @ | osaws | B
(16 |73/01/19 17:42 | General View D | loadwc | A
27201191742 | Generat View — @ | Lot s [ B
28 |23/01/19 17:43 | Genersl View 1@ e | B
129 23/01/19 17:43 | General View o 0 | leaawrs | A
130 |2301/19 17:43 | General View - 0 | loadec | A
31 | Z3/01/19 17:43 General View D | adire | A |
32 | 2301719 17143 General View g_ woad PG | A
33 (23701719 17:43 General View ) | ilcadc
34 |23/01/19 17:41 | Ganeral View © | woaws | BB |
15 |23/01/19 17:43 | Ganeral View 0 | woare | @A
36 |23/01/1917:43 | Ganarsl View O | weors | @
37 1230119 17:43 | Ganersl View - D | tsdw | A

https://singapore.menmen.com/claims/index. cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_doc...

28/1.2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 2
Photos/Images [3perpoge  [v] BA |
(No_ | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) = | Thumbnall| Print|
38 |23/01/19 17:43 [General View O e [ A
39 (20119 17:43 | Ganeral View 0| o | 2|
A0 |73/01/19 17:43 | General View D ladiwc |
41 230118 17143 | General View 0| owws | A
42 23/01/16 17:43 | General View ©  wows | &
43 23/01/1% 17:43 | General View 0 | wearc | F
44 |23/01/10 17:43 General View D lowws | 4
45 2101/1917:43 | Reinspection Photo 0 | Lwws &
45 2301/19 1743 | Reinspection Photo © | toows | B |
47 |201/19 17:41 | Reinspection Photo O | lowdwc | A
Documentation L per page d |
No | Relabel/Reorder | LWK Auto Consultants Ple Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
't |31/10/18 15:11 | TP GIA REPORY Load FOF
2 3110/18 1511 | ACKNOWLEDGEMENT EMAIL TO 111 DD 30.10.2018 Load FOF
3 01118 1837 | TP ESTIMATE - MARKED © | oasror
Mo |Finalized On Indla International Insurance Pte Lid (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 (D111 0909 Singapore Accident Statement D | Load Pof

L Letter of Demand from Third Party
2 23/01/19 16:15 TPD LOD PR TOMMY CHOO, MARK 30 LLE n Load POF
Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST feset | Save | primt |

There are no document checklists configured.

Our Checklist Remarks - LK Auto Consultants Pie Lid (HQ)

Fi)
W
Show Remarks To: E Handling Insurer
NObe- Rgmars aew Drivte enlsss vou show i 19 other Deities.
https://singapore.menimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 28/1/2019



Adjuster Report

Page | of §

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd ce res o 1sss0718sr)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 408933

Tel 62556-3561 Fax: 6B44-8805 Email: sun@lkkauto com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CC4/18019828/R1EA3Q2
Date: 28/01/2019
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: India International Insurance Ple Lid  Policy No MCOMDD15
Chmant Vehiclt aian1ass Insured Vehicle No :  SHE434L
Date of Loss 28102018 MNature of Claim: TP Claim No: MCT18100914
RIFTION IF | EHI
Reg No: SKKB81485
Make & Modal VOLKSWAGEN GOLF, 1.4 (A7) TSI (&) Engine No: CHP113429
Reg. Date: 16/05/2013 (Man, Year. 2013) Chassis No: WWVWZZZAUZDWI110679
Colour. Black Odometer 108477 km
Engine Capacity: 1395 cc
Market Value/New Car NIA
Price:
Sum Insured (S3$): Market Value/New Car Price
Tl [ Tl
General Condition: Stearing (Serviceabla). Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable). Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condilion:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Frant Tyre Size! 225/40Z R18 Rear Tyre Size: 225/40Z R18
Front Left Side: Michelin 8 mm Rear Left Side: Michelin 8 mm
Front Right Side: Michelin 6 mm Rear Right Side: Michelin 6 mm
The above values represent the remaining lyre reads depth
(COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster’s Difference  Diff %|
Parts B.434 58 4 47618 3,058 42 46 83
Miscellanaous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1.830.00 970,00 860.00 46,99
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S5) 10,264.58 5,446.16 4.818.42 46.94
Approved Total (Overridden) (S$§) 1,000.00
(55) 10,264 58 1.000.00 9,264 58 9025
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (55) 718.52 70,00 648,52 9026
Nett Amount (S5) 10,983.10 1,070.00 9,913.10 90.26
Global Sum Settlement [S5) 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 30102018
Date Inspected: 31102018 Inspected At Prime Auto Claims Service Pte Ltd (HQ)
6 Benol Place
Singapora 628527

Estimated Penod of Repair:

https://singapore.menmen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_...

5.0 days

28/1/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of §

Adjuster: MOHD RASUL Manager: Asher Sng Rong Yi

NOTE: This report represant's our findings of fhe ime and piace of ingpection shatd hermn. Sueh inspechon Mas been carmed oul i e beat af pur
kriowledge and abuty but any oither lahiify undee any other circumstances is heraby sxprssaly axcludpd,

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 28/1/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 5

PLEASE BE INFORMED OWNER THAT THE VEHICLE NOT ECONOMICAL FOR REPAIR.
MARKET VALUE : $47 50000

LTA REIMBURSEMENT VALUE (RV) : $46,305.00

NETT VALUE : $1.195.00

IN VIEW OF THE ABOVE, THE VEHICLE 18 UNECONOMICAL TO BE REPAIRED.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 28/1/2019



Adjuster Report Paged4of 5

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference |
|Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 28 Jan 2019)
|Parts: 144 VOLKSWAGEN GOLF 1.4 (AT) TS| (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)
| Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard Lisl)

|Print Code: (Unsubmitied, no print-code for SKK81485)

| Validity: These estimales are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages. running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *FRONT BUMPER Deformed 1,237 92FL *1,237 92FL
2 1 *SET FRONT BUMPER CLIP MNecessary 3450FL *3450FL
a *FRONT BUMPER LEFT RETAINER MNecessary J053FL  *3053FL
4 1 *“FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP GARNISH Mot Necessary 147 14 FL *FL
5 1 *FRONT BUMPER LOWER CENTER CHROME GARNISH Serviceabls 370 4TFL *FL
6 1 *FRONT BUMPER LEFT SENSOR Necessary 240.1BFL *240.1BFL
T 1 "LEFT FRONT FENDER Buckled 628991FL “B28091FL
B 1 "LEFT FRONT FENDER COWLING Cut 272 48FL *2T2.48FL
8 1 *LEFT FRONT FENDER COWLING CLIP MNecessary 4600FL “46.00FL
0 1 *LEFT HEAD LAMP Scralched 2.24B65FL *2,248.65FL
11 1 *LEFT HEAD LAMP NOZZLE Not Necessary 182.34 FL *FL
12 1 *LEFT FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER Mot Necessary 366.78FL “FL
13 1 “LEFT FRONT WHEEL NUCKLE Not Necessary TO9 48FL “FL
14 1 *LEFT FRONT LOWER ARM Not Necessary 426 36 FL *FL
15 1 “WIPER WASHER TANK Nol Necessary 232.893FL ~FL
18 1 *LEFT FRONT SPORT RIM 18 Not Necessary 1.629.45FS *-FS
171 *LEFT FRONT TYRE (70%) Cut 300.00FS *210.00FS
18 1 ‘FRONT NO PLATE Not Necessary AB.00FS "-FS

F=Franghisa pant. 5=SpcNeti L=ListitamDisc
Sub Total (S§) 9,153.15  4,950.18
= List Item Discount on L Items 10,00/10.00% (S$) 71857 474,02

Total Parts (§§) B8,434.58 447616

Report was unsubmitted during this print-oul. ]
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.
Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour tems
1 TO TUFF KOTE Hew 50.00 30.00
2 TO REMOVE & FIT LEFT FRONT TYRE ,REPLACE SPORTRIM  New 50.00 50.00
AND TYRE & BALANCE TYRE
3 TO FOCUS LEFT FRONT HEAD LAMP New 50.00 30.00
4 TO REMOVE LEFT FRONT SUSPENSION ,REPLACE SHOCK New 400.00 0.00
ABSORBER ,NUCKLE & LOWER ARM
5 TO COMPUTERIZE WHEEL ALIGNMENT Mew 80.00 60.00
6 TO REMOVE FRONT BUMPER ,FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP New 600,00 400.00
GARNISH ,LEFT FRONT FENDER ,REPLACE THE ABOVE
PARTS.ALIGN & ADJUST FRONT BUMPER & FRONT BUMPER
FOG LAMP GARNISH
7 TO PUTTY,RESPRAY PAINTING FRONT BUMPER ,LEFT MNew 600.00 40000
FRONT FENDER .TO POLISH
Gross Labour Cost (58) 1,830.00 970.00
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. J
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